

About Us

Established in 2020, The Belomarkovic Charitable Foundation (BCF) is a registered, non-profit charity. Recognizing the fact that inequalities do exist, our organization was born out of the strong belief that everyone deserves a voice.

Our Mission

We have a core purpose to improve the quality of life and well-being of the most vulnerable, frail and weak members of our society. This is achieved through various resource donations and supportive programs that promote the rights, interests and equality of disadvantaged and marginalized groups.

The Foundation gives grants to Canadian registered charities and qualified donees who are working to improve the quality of life of those who are unable to protect and care for themselves.

Our Guiding Principles

Our approach is both humble and respectful. At The BCF, we believe strongly that everyone has the right to be treated equally and fairly. We have a moral obligation to help those who are unable or unfit to help themselves, and we are a foundation that is committed to lawful and ethical behaviour throughout all initiatives.

Performing our work with uncompromised integrity, we pursue our charitable mission and goals through total adherence to these guiding principles:

- We are committed to doing good with the resources we have.
- We strive to achieve lasting change and the greatest possible impact in our areas of focus.
- We conduct our work with openness, transparency and full compliance with applicable laws.
- We are committed to working collaboratively with others in an environment that fosters fairness and mutual respect.
- We are a small foundation tackling big issues. Valuing strong collaboration and mutually beneficial partnerships, The BCF identifies grant-making opportunities where our philanthropic role can raise awareness of critical issues.

Formatted ... [1]

Deleted:

Formatted: Font: Bold, Font color: Custom Color(RGB(85,85,85)), Kern at 18 pt

Formatted: Level 1, Space After: 6 pt

Deleted: established in 2020 with...core the mission...urpose of improving...o improve the quality of life and well-being of the most vulnerable, frail,...and weak members of our society. This is achieved through various by donating ...esource donations...and supportiveing...programs aimed at...hat promoteing...the rights, interests,...and equality of these ... [2]

Deleted: provides ...ives grants to Canadian registered charities and qualified donees who are working to improve the...the quality of life of those lives of disadvantaged people ... [3]

Deleted: We approach our role in philanthropy and our moral obligations to help with humbleness and respect for others. We are committed to ...awful and ethical behaviour in all our ... [4]

Deleted: activities and carrying out ...erforming our work with uncompromisedising...integrity,.. Additionally, w...we pursue our charitable mission and goals through total adherence to the following...hese commitments and ... [5]

Deleted: and...lasting change ...n the areas in which we work ... [6]

Deleted: and...transparency and in ... [7]

Deleted: collaboratively

Deleted: As

Deleted: committed to

Deleted: , w...aluing e value...trong collaboration and mutually beneficial partnerships, to...he BCF identifies...grant-making opportunities where our philanthropic role of philanthropy will canhelp...bring attention to...aise awareness of critical issues. difficult problems...We are committed to doing the greatest possible good with the resources we have. ... [8]

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: No bullets or numbering

Staff and Board

We are proud of our people. The team at BCF is hard-working, collaborative, highly skilled and passionate about making a difference. Our Board of Directors is comprised of both founding members and leaders in the fields of philanthropy and civil society. Between our President, Board and staff members, we perform each of our activities cooperatively and effectively.

Governance and Policies

The Foundation was established exclusively to advance charitable goals for the greater good of the general public, with a strong focus on the most vulnerable. Lawful and ethical in all that we do, The BCF requires that all members, directors, officers, volunteers, grantees, and other parties conduct themselves following applicable laws, regulations and Foundation policies. For more information on the standards by which we govern our operations, please contact the Board of Directors via email.

DONATION POLICY

We currently welcome all donations to the Foundation. By providing aid, you are contributing to important causes, and supporting our selected partner grantees and charities.

If you are an individual, organization or estate interested in making a large donation, please email us directly. Each case is evaluated, and our acceptance of proposed donations is always based on the terms and conditions set forth in our Gift Acceptance Policy.

We thank you from the bottom of our hearts for all your support.

Would you like to learn more about The Belomarkovic Charitable Foundation?

Please get in touch today.

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: Our team is made up of ...ard-working, collaborative,...and ...ighly skilled and individua (... [9])

Formatted: Level 1, Space After: 6 pt

Moved (insertion) [1]

Deleted: includes ...s comprised of both founding members and other ...eaders drawn from...n the fields of philanthropy and civil society. ¶ (... [10])

Deleted: W

Deleted: all our...activities in a ...operatively working relationship...nd effectively. ¶ between our president, board, and staff. Our Board of Board of Directors includes founding members and other leaders drawn from philanthropy and civil society. (... [11])

Moved up [1]: Our Board of Directors includes founding members and other leaders drawn from philanthropy and civil society.

Deleted: is...established exclusively to advance charitable purposes ...oals for the greater good of the general public, good ...ith a strong focus on helping the most vulnerable. Lawful and ethical in all that we do, The BCF requires The Foundation is committed to promoting lawful and ethical behaviour in all of its activities and requires ...hat all its...members, officers, volunteers, grantees, and other all ...arties we...deal with ...onduct themselves following all applicable laws, regulations,...and the ...oundation's 's ...olicies. ¶

The Foundation's policies guide us on how we perform our work, carry out our duties and make our decisions. ...or more information on the standards and policies ...y which wethat...govern our operations, please contact the Board of Directors by...ia em... ¶ (... [12])

Deleted: contributions...to the Foundation at this time... By providing aid, you are contributing to important causes, and supporting our selected partner grantees and charities.We hope that those interested in making contributions will support (... [13])

Deleted: Persons, organizations, or estates interested in making larger donations should email us. Acceptance of ...roposed donations is always w (... [14])

Formatted: Font: 16 pt

Deleted: ¶

¶

Formatted: Centered

Page 1: [1] Formatted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:14:00 PM

Font: Not Bold, Font color: Text 1

Page 1: [1] Formatted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:14:00 PM

Font: Not Bold, Font color: Text 1

Page 1: [2] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/5/22 9:48:00 AM

▼
▲

Page 1: [2] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/5/22 9:48:00 AM

▼
▲

Page 1: [2] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/5/22 9:48:00 AM

▼
▲

Page 1: [2] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/5/22 9:48:00 AM

▼
▲

Page 1: [2] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/5/22 9:48:00 AM

▼
▲

Page 1: [2] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/5/22 9:48:00 AM

▼
▲

Page 1: [2] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/5/22 9:48:00 AM

▼
▲

Page 1: [2] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/5/22 9:48:00 AM

▼
▲

Page 1: [2] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/5/22 9:48:00 AM

▼
▲

Page 1: [2] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/5/22 9:48:00 AM

▼
▲

Page 1: [2] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/5/22 9:48:00 AM

▼
▲

Page 1: [3] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:18:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 1: [3] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:18:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 1: [3] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:18:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 1: [4] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:24:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 1: [4] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:24:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 1: [5] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:24:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 1: [5] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:24:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 1: [5] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:24:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 1: [5] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:24:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 1: [5] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:24:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 1: [6] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:26:00 PM

▼
▲

▼
▲

Page 1: [6] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:26:00 PM

▼
▲

• ▲
Page 1: [6] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:26:00 PM

▼
• ▲
Page 1: [7] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:27:00 PM

▼
• ▲
Page 1: [7] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:27:00 PM

▼
• ▲
Page 1: [8] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:28:00 PM

▼
• ▲
Page 1: [8] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:28:00 PM

▼
• ▲
Page 1: [8] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:28:00 PM

▼
• ▲
Page 1: [8] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:28:00 PM

▼
• ▲
Page 1: [8] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:28:00 PM

▼
• ▲

Page 1: [8] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:28:00 PM

▼
▲
● ▲

Page 1: [8] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:28:00 PM

▼
▲
● ▲

Page 1: [8] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:28:00 PM

▼
▲
● ▲

Page 1: [8] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:28:00 PM

▼
▲
● ▲

Page 2: [9] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:33:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [9] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:33:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [9] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:33:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [9] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:33:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [10] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:39:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [10] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:39:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [10] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:39:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [10] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:39:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [10] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:39:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [11] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:39:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [11] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:39:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [11] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:39:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [11] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:39:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼
▲

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼.....
▲.....

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼.....
▲.....

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼.....
▲.....

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼.....
▲.....

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼.....
▲.....

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼.....
▲.....

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼.....
▲.....

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼.....
▲.....

Page 2: [12] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:40:00 PM

▼.....
▲.....

Page 2: [13] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/5/22 9:54:00 AM

▼.....
▲.....

Page 2: [13] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/5/22 9:54:00 AM

▼.....
▲.....

Page 2: [13] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/5/22 9:54:00 AM

▼.....
▲.....

Page 2: [14] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:45:00 PM

▼.....
▲.....

Page 2: [14] Deleted Katie Kuperman 4/4/22 1:45:00 PM

